
The original documents are located in Box 24, folder “Nixon, Richard - Assignment of 
Medical Corpsman” of the John Marsh Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library. 

 
Copyright Notice 

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of 
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald R. Ford donated to the United 
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.  
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public 
domain.  The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to 
remain with them.   If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid 
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.  



f 

) 

2 

Digitized from Box 24 of The John Marsh Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



Jack Wal'ah Fobnary 24, 1915 

It laaa beea ·-•••• that. U thla aaalataace la wlthdnwa bJ DOD, 
lt la likely that BWN wlU telephou Pl'ealdoat J'o.-4. 

I .....td l'ecommeDd Optl• I. 



MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Aprill4, 1975 

JACK MARSH 

RUSS ROURKE~ 

ASSIGNMENT OF CORPSMAN TO RMN 

Jack, Tom Latimer advises me that DOD has received a written 
formal request from Clinton Hill, Secret Service, concerning the 
continued assignment of a medical corpsman to RMN. In the view 
of the Secret Service, this assignment is both warranted and neces­
sary. 

The corpsman will remain on assignment until June 15, 1975, when 
Secret Service will again evaluate the situation, and make a subse­
quent recommendation. 
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Oate3 -,3~<JS: Time 5'/( 

~1l9cfu 111 OUT 

Ph~------~----.&L~~~s~/a~~----
Area Code N umber Extension / 

TELEPHONED PLEASE CALL [f--
CALLED TO SEE YOU WILL CALL AGAIN 

WANTS TO SEE YOU URGENT 

I RETURNED YOUR CALL I I 

E NO. 4725 AN AMPAD PR.OOUCT 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 
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MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 24, 1975 

JACK MARSH 

RUSS ROURKEI'R 

CONVERSATION WITH TOM LATIMER 
CONCERNING ASSIGNMENT OF CORPSMAN 
TORMN 

Another problem has arisen with regard to the assignment of medical 
corpsman to RMN (this is unrelated to the question of having the 
corpsman accompany RMN on his trips away from San Clemente. 
That question has been resolved, you will recall, through separate 
specific requests for that support by the Secret Service.) 

As of February 9 DOD stated that they have no permanent personnel 
assigned to RMN. Bearing in mind DOD's statement that they 
recognize their responsibility to provide 11medical support for the 
former President", it was contemplated that periodic visits by a 
corpsman from Camp Pendleton to take RMN' s blood pressure and 
give therapy treatments for his leg would not be stretching the 
11 support" responsibility too far. 

Latimer now advises that the Under Secretary of Navy has now 
determined that, as a practical matter, the corpsman serves 
no useful functions for the military over and above the services 
he is rendering to RMN. "Every day he spends in support of RMN, 
we will use one more man dayu. 

crub the corpsman altogether, deny that type of medica 
support for RMN, and let him pay for his own medical 
assistance. 

2) Advise GAO that the medical service being rendered RMN is 
more than the assistance previously contemplated; that the 
medical support commitment is still recognized and that 
President Ford wishes to provide the assistance of a corpsman 
on a continuing basis. 



Jack Marsh -2- February 24, 1975 

It has been suggested that, if this assistance is withdrawn by DOD, 
it is likely that RMN will telephone President Ford. 

I would recommend Option 2. 



.Iv1EMORANDUM FOR: 

FROJ'v1: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHrf'E HOUSE 

WAS H I ~~ G T 0 i'' 

8, 1975 

CLINTON J. HILL 
ASSISTANT DIREC 
PROTECTIVE FOR 

WARREN L. GULLEY 

Medical Support for Former President 
Nixon 

I have discussed your memorandum and Dr. Lungrenr s letter with 
1nen1bers of the White House and it is generally agreed that 
the strong statement of Dr. Lungren requiring the services of 
Navy Chief Robert Dunn on a hour basis certainly deserves n10st 
serious consideration. Since Secret Service agrees with this, the 
only problem presented is 'l.vho will levy this r on the 
Departrnent of Defense. In the st, at the request of the Secret 
Service, a navy medical officer was provided to forn1er President 
Johnson upon his departure from o£fice in January 1969 and so 
remained assigned until June 1975. Also in the last rs of 
President Truman1 s life, at the request of Secret ce, navy 
medical corpsrnen were as and at the tin1e of death a 
total number of six were per duty in the t of the 
former President. Since this established a precede it would 

·;;! 1975 

appear that cret Service is proper agency for sting rnedical 
support as it would appear to be as vital to the life of the fonrtt~l· 
President as your other protective measures that the serdces 
of 18 agents. 

Should you still feel that Secret ce should not be involved in 
reque 1neclical support, then I think a Vlhite House decision is 
necessary in assigning this responsibility to the office/agency 
a::; Hns will not only effect the n1edical support for former President 
Nixon but also future fonner President:::~. 

Copy to: 
:Lv1r. T:m1 Latim.er 
Mr. J()hn Mar 

~J'vlr. Russ Hoarl~e 
~v1r. Hill Cassr.~bna.n 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 9, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH 

FROM: RUSS ROURKE R 

Right now we are in a holding pattern until Gulley receives a response 
from Clint Hill. If, despite Gulley's rather compelling argument, 
Hill still rejects this request, we will then have to have a meeting to 
decide on one of the following options: 

1. Drop the medical assistance to the former President. 

2. Determine another appropriate requesting agency and 
attempt to convince that agency of the wisdom of 
requesting medical support for Richard Nixon. 



W HITE HOUSE THE 

WASHINGTON 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WASHli'-1 TON 

Jctly 8, 1975 

CLINTON J. HILL 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
PROTECTIVE FORCES 

WARREN L. GULLEY 

JUL 8 1975 

M.edical Support for Former President 
Nixon 

I have discussed your rnernorandum and Dr. Lungren 1 s letter ~vith 
me1nbers of the White House Staff and it is generally agreed that 
the strong state1nent of Dr. Lungren requiring the services of 
Navy Chief Robert Dunn on a 24 hour basis certainly deserves rnost 

serious consideration. Since Secret Service agrees with this, the 
only problem presented is who will levy this requirement on the 
Departn1.ent of De£en~e. In st, at the request of the Secret 
Sc;rvice, a navy medical officer was provided to forrner President 
Johnson upon his departure frmn office in January 1969 and so 
rernained assigned until June 1975. Also in the last years o£ 
President Truxrmn 1 s life, at the request of Secret Service, navy 
rnedical corpsn1en were as signed and at the tirne of his death a 
total nun1ber of six were verform.ing duty in the support of the 
fo1·1ner President. Since this establi::;hed a precedent, it \.Yould 
appear that Secret Service is the proper agency for requesting medical 
support as it '-VOuld appear to be as vital to the life of the fonner 
.President as your other protective tneasurcs that require the services 
of 18 agents. 

Should yo'-I still feel that Secret Service should not be involved in 
requesting medical support, then I think a 'Nhite House decic~ion is 
necessa·ry in assigning this responsibility to the proper office/agency 
as this will not only effect the medical 3upport fo:t· former President 
Nixon but also futLne forrner Presidents. 

Copy to: 
Mr. Torn Latim.er 

~1r. John Marsh 
J'v1r. Russ Roarke 
lvr r. Eli 11 Cas s elrr.1a11 





THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON 

~ ffi--~~ 

:/~ 
"$i'W~~ 
~~~ 
~--



. - ~ ,...-., . 
.~~L 7 i975 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

7 July 1975 

TO RUSS ROURKE 

FROM BILL GULLEY 

Russ: Per our conversation, Dunn's 
orders expired on 30 June and I am 
presently keeping him there on a day 
to day basis with the concurrence of 
DOD. However, they are pushing 
me for a piece of paper authorizing 
his continued assignment. 

I 



OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 

To 

From 

Subject 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20223 

Jul.¥ 2' 1975 

Mr. Warren L. Gulley 
Liaison tor Former Presidents 
Office of the Milit8.17 Assistant to the President 

Clinton J. Hill 
Assistant Director 
Protective Forces 

Medical Support for Former President Nixon 

Attached is a copy of a selt-expla.na.tory letter from. Doctor 
Jobn c. Lungren, personal physician to the former President. 

The Secret Service ba.s no argument with Dr. Lungren 1 s pro­
fessional opinion tba.t Chief Dunn 1 s presence is vital to the 
total protective health care needs of former President Nixon. 
However, we do not feel that the Secret Service is the proper 
agency to levy a continuing request of this nature on the 
Department of Defense. 

Accordingly, this request is forwarded to you in conjunction 
with your duties as liaison for :l>rmer Presidents. 

Attachment - a/s 

cc: Kenneth R. Bailey 
Colonel, USA 
Military Assistant 

Clinton J. H 

I 



\2131 426-7691 

~ .. 

JOHN CHARLES LUNGREN. M.D .. F.A.C.P .• F.A.C.C. 
INTERNAl.. MEDICINE AND CARDIOI..OGY 

2896 LINDEN AVENUE 

LONG BEACH. CALIFORNIA 90806 

June 19, ~975 

CLINTON J. HILl 
Assistant Directo~ Protective Forces 
Department of the Treasury 
United States Secret Service 
Office of the Director 
Washington, D.C. 20223 

Dear Mr. Hill, 

The recovery period of former President R. Nixon has pro­
ceeded on schedule. It is professionally impossible at 
this time to render a specific time frame required for 
the complete recovery of the total man. Accordingly, it 
is my medical judgment that during this vital period it 
is imperative that a competent,efficient para medic with 
experience in any and all emergency medical care proceed­
ures be a~ailable to the former President on a twenty 
four hour basis. It is my observation that Chief Dunn 
has carried out my medical assignments in regards to the 
former President's health care in a competent and efficient 
manner. 

I feel that Chief Dunn's presence is vital to the total 
protective health care needs of the former President of 
the United States. 

-· 




